
Lanesboro City Council  
Regular Meeting Agenda 

Monday June 3, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. 
Lanesboro Community Center Meeting Room and Zoom 

 
*Zoom is provided as a way to offer more accessibility to council and committee meetings.  

However, due to potential technical issues, full functionality is not guaranteed* 
Join Zoom Meeting 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86176812830?pwd=VmQycUtxblpPU1BkVEIxbG9xcWhEZz09 
Meeting ID: 861 7681 2830 Passcode: 588100 

Dial by your location• +1 305 224 1968 US• +1 309 205 3325 US• +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 
 

Call the Regular Meeting to Order 
A. Agenda Approval  
B. Public Comments  
C. Approval of Minutes 

a. Minutes of Regular Meeting, May 6, 2024 
D. Consent Agenda 

a. Accounts Payable  
b. Hire of Seasonal Park Maintenance Employee - Joseph Newman 

 
Department Reports 

A. Fire 
B. EDA 
C. Library 

 
Continued Business 

A. Downtown Commercial Land Use – Interim Ordinance 
B. Highway 250 Project – Letter of Intent  

 
New Business 

A. Donations of Public Art, Memorials, and Monuments 
B. Ordinance 130.02 Amendment – Discharging Firearms  
C. Sylvan Park Pond Shoreline Project 
D. 2024 Case 580SN Backhoe Purchase  
E. Invasive Buckthorn Removal 

 
Miscellaneous 
 
Next Meeting: Monday July 1, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. 
 
Adjourn Regular Meeting 
 
 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86176812830?pwd=VmQycUtxblpPU1BkVEIxbG9xcWhEZz09
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1DscNWR33wlxjGssxjraKWe2ocz-5nsZH/edit?usp=drive_link&ouid=111396770602823799196&rtpof=true&sd=true
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1T4f0p2GZ8X_FBpQw2yfcBTOldOE7H1PD/view?usp=drive_link
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1C8UHmOeSgcsuuWTO0COwuAj9y9skelJU/edit?usp=drive_link&ouid=111396770602823799196&rtpof=true&sd=true
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1wSQzW2gcC5Xw2nINmGaE0ZpfZC_n8w4j/edit?usp=drive_link&ouid=111396770602823799196&rtpof=true&sd=true
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1PoYanRxTwQimSc1drKm3qDSf0uwEdltH/view?usp=drive_link
https://drive.google.com/file/d/18AymkJuOql2VhtZdgWZNKm4qUXAW5jMr/view?usp=drive_link


Draft 05/07/2024 
Lanesboro City Council 

Regular Meeting Minutes 
Monday, May 6, 2024 – 6:00 p.m.  

Lanesboro Community Center Meeting Room & Zoom 
 

Present:  
Members: _X_ Jason Resseman  _X_ Chase Bakke _X_ Joe Goetzke  

_X_ Mindy Albrecht-Benson _X_ Kathryn Wade 
Staff:  _X_ Mitchell Walbridge _X_ Darla Taylor ___ David Haugen  
  _   _ Mark Lawstuen  _X_  Jerod Wagner  _X_ Tara Johnson  
    X   Joseph O’Koren 
Guests:  Michael Boho, Greg Petrie, Alison Leathers, Andrew Bunge, Eliza Mitchell, Liza Bucheit, 

Michael Seiler, Phil Holtegaard, Linda Hennessey, Hannah Wingert, David Hennessey, Tamara 
DeGarmo, Kay Wold, Steve Harris, Brian Malm, Mary Bell, Kara Maloney, Frank Douma, Don 
Bell, Anna Loney, Jon Buggs, John Nicol, Delia Bell, Cindy Morgan (MnDOT), Kayla Dean 
(MnDOT), Jeanne Aamodt (MnDOT), Ceil Allen, Heidi Dybing, Peter Torkelson, Phil Dybing, 
Mike Bubany, Jason Harvey, Jane Peck, Betsy Holbrook, Kay Taylor, Linda Tacke, Stacey 
Schultz, Zach Lind, Dave Lind, Angie Taylor,Bridget Harvey, Steve Harris; Via Zoom: Alissa 
Sindelar, Bonita Underbakke, Cheryl, Chris Goetzke, Colleen F., iPhone, Jerod, Lacc-Jonathan, 
Lester Dunn, Deane Benson, Sheila Walbridge, Shirley Mulder, Stela Burdt, Tami Solum, 
TiAnna DeGarmo, Tracey Lambrecht, Gabrielle Kreidemacher  

 
Regular Meeting 
Member Resseman called to order the Regular Meeting at 6:00 p.m.  
 

A. Agenda: City Administrator Mitchell Walbridge requested the following changes to the agenda:  
- Add Wastewater Treatment Facility Pay Request #33 to the Public Utilities department report.  
- Remove Hire of John Babin, Seasonal Park Maintenance Employee from the Consent Agenda. 
Member Wade entered a motion to approve the agenda with the requested changes; Member Albrecht-
Benson seconded the motion. Motion carried with all in favor.  

B. Public Comment:  
- Anna Loney shared information on Lanesboro Public Library programs.  
- Kay Wold referenced the mural at the entrance to the Lanesboro Public Library and how it expresses 

a sense of community. 
- Andrew Bunge spoke in support of the building permit for Driftless Trading Post, LLC.  
- Jane Peck spoke in support of the Lanesboro Public Library and referenced various Minnesota state 

statutes regarding library governance.  
- Phil Dybing shared comments encouraging the issues of the library to be resolved quickly. Dybing 

also stated the library is a wonderful resource.  
- Alison Leathers read a letter of support for Driftless Trading Post, LLC’s building permit 

application. Leathers stated additional dining options are needed in town and that the Minnesota 
Food Code addresses concerns in a recent petition that was circulated.  

- Michael Seiler explained the petition was to have regulations for a new type of business – a 
permanent seasonal food stand. Seiler stated the Planning and Zoning Commission should formulate 
some sort of regulations.  

- Jason Harvey, owner of the High Court Pub, stated he was not against the Driftless Trading Post, 
LLC business proposal. However, it is two doors down and there are no proposed restroom facilities 
for Driftless Trading Post, LLC.  

- Jeff Lepper stated he was an active writer of the food truck ordinance as a member of the Planning 
and Zoning Commission. Lepper referenced the 50’ setback required in the mobile food unit 
ordinance and questioned whether the definition of mobile food unit applied to the building permit 



Draft 05/07/2024 
request. Lepper also stated a permanent seasonal food stand can only operate 21 days in a calendar 
year unless a variance from the state is obtained. Lepper stated that putting ordinances in place at the 
city level is needed.  

- Liz Bucheit, Crown Trout Jewelers, stated she lives next to the lot where Driftless Trading Post, 
LLC intends to operate. Bucheit stated that rules and regulations are needed for new concepts.  

- Don Bell shared that Gordy Tindall had a diner car on the lot where Driftless Trading Post, LLC 
would like to operate. Bell stated that Tindall went through the appropriate process and had a 
restroom. Bell also stated that there are utilities available on the lot.  

 
Highway 250 Project Capital Improvement Plan:  
Mike Bubany, from David Drown & Associates, discussed the financial implications of the Highway 250 
Project on city finances. He outlined potential funding sources including a USDA Facilities Loan, General 
Obligation Bonds, state-appropriated bonding monies, and PFA loans. Bubany highlighted the current elevated 
debt-per-capita and presented various debt payment scenarios, illustrating how they would impact Lanesboro 
Public Utilities' cash balances for water, sewer, and electric services. He noted that while the city's tax rate 
aligns with others in Fillmore County, additional debt would significantly affect the city’s finances. Bubany 
stressed the importance of securing grant funding and low-interest financing, suggesting outreach to state and 
federal legislators for support. 
 
City of Lanesboro and Lanesboro Public Utilities 2023 Audit Summaries: Kali Lentz, Smith Schafer & 
Associates, presented the audit findings for 2023. Both the City of Lanesboro and Lanesboro Public Utilities 
received an unmodified clean opinion for 2023.  
 
Department Reports  

A. Planning & Zoning Commission: Member Resseman listed various permits issued by the Planning and 
Zoning Commission, stated the commission is working on a draft of a discharge of firearms ordinance as 
well as land use regulation ordinance revisions.  

B. Public Utilities: Utilities Supervisor Jerod Wagner shared that there are only six electric meters yet to be 
deployed as part of the meter replacement project. Public utilities staff continue to work on resolving 
issues with the wastewater treatment facility.  
Brian Malm, Bolton & Menk Engineer, stated that Pay Request #33 is authorizing payment on the items 
the change order that was approved in April 2024. Also, an email was sent to Wapasha Construction 
regarding the required target dates for punch list item completion. Member Goetzke entered a motion to 
approve Pay Request #33; Member Bakke seconded the motion. Motion carried with all in favor.  

C. Heritage Preservation Commission: Member Albrecht-Benson shared that the commission changed its 
meeting frequency to monthly and the commission now meets on the second Monday of each month at 
5:00 p.m. Member Albrecht-Benson explained this works better with conveying recommendations to the 
Planning and Zoning Commission. The commission is also still discussing chapters of the Heritage 
Preservation Training Manual.  

 
Continued Business 

A. Downtown Commercial Land Use – Interim Ordinance: Member Resseman entered a motion to table the 
business item; Member Goetzke seconded the motion. Motion carried with all in favor.  

B. Highway 250 Project Letter of Intent: Administrator Walbridge reported reaching out to communities 
coordinating road improvement projects with the Minnesota Department of Transportation (MnDOT). 
These communities preferred taking on the design lead role for their projects. Members raised concerns 
about the language of the drafted letter, particularly regarding the $6 million state funding cap and 
timeline requirements. Brian Malm noted that the MnDOT project manager agreed to revise the letter to 
eliminate confusion. Members requested a revised Letter of Intent for review at the June 3, 2024 city 
council meeting, where a final contract may also be available. Member Resseman moved to table the 



Draft 05/07/2024 
consideration of the letter and requested a revised version for the June 3, 2024 meeting; Member Bakke 
seconded the motion. Motion carried with all in favor.  

 
New Business 

A. Highway 250 Project Arts & Mitigation Team: MnDOT representatives as well as staff from the 
University of Minnesota were present to share information about a research project that will be part of 
the Highway 250 road improvement project. The research project will analyze whether arts and culture 
activities can help overcome and mitigate the negative impacts on communities. Research methods and 
potential benefits were explained in the presentation.  

B. Lanesboro Economic Development Authority Board Appointment: Following Member Resseman’s 
resignation from the Lanesboro Economic Development Authority Board, Member Albrecht-Benson 
entered a motion to appoint Member Kathryn Wade to the Lanesboro EDA; Member Bakke seconded 
the motion. Motion carried with all in favor.  

C. Sylvan Park Cabin – Kate O’Neary, a member of the Heritage Preservation Commission, presented the 
history of the cabin located in Sylvan Park and expressed the commission's desire to have it locally 
recognized as a historic place. O’Neary outlined future plans, including installing informational signage, 
replacing the roof, and improving the windows. She also suggested the possibility of leasing the space to 
generate rental revenue for the city. Member Resseman proposed that the Heritage Preservation 
Commission draft a decree acknowledging the cabin's historical significance. 

D. Parking Closure Application – Fall Into Lanesboro – October 5, 2024: Member Goetzke entered a 
motion to accept the parking closure application for two parking spaces in front of the vacant Parkway 
Place lots from 6:30 a.m. to 3:00 p.m. on Saturday, October 5, 2024; Member Albecht-Benson seconded 
the motion. Motion carried with all in favor.  

E. 2024 John Deere X758 Lawn Mower Purchase: Members reviewed the quote and the vehicle 
replacement schedule budget document. Member Goetzke entered a motion to approve purchase of the 
2024 John Deere X758 Lawn Mower; Member Wade seconded the motion. Motion carried with all in 
favor.  

F. Van Meter Variance Application – 111 Kenilworth Avenue North (Parcel ID 190158000): Members 
considered Resolution 2024-20 to grant a variance to Jeremy Van Meter and Catherine Glynn to allow a 
garage to be constructed within the rear yard and side yard required setbacks of the R-3 District. The 
Lanesboro Planning and Zoning Commission recommended approving the variance application based on 
the findings of fact to the practical difficulties tests. Member Goetzke entered a motion to approve 
Resolution 2024-20; Member Bakke seconded the motion. Motion carried with all in favor. Member 
Goetzke entered a motion to approve the Van Meter building permit application to construct the garage; 
Member Albrecht-Benson seconded the motion. Motion carried with all in favor.  

G. Gibbs Variance Application – 109 Elmwood Street East (Parcel ID 19025000): Members considered 
Resolution 2024-21 to grant a variance to Alana Gibbs to allow a staircase to be constructed within the 
side yard required setback of the R-2 District. The Lanesboro Planning and Zoning Commission 
recommended approving the variance application based on the findings of fact to the practical 
difficulties tests. Member Goetzke entered a motion to approve Resolution 2024-21; Member Wade 
seconded the motion. Motion carried with all in favor. Member Goetzke entered a motion to approve the 
building permit application for the staircase; Member Bakke seconded the motion. Motion carried with 
all in favor.  

H. Lind Building Permit Application – 105-3/4 Parkway Avenue North (Parcel ID 190186000): Members 
reviewed Zach Lind's building permit application for Driftless Trading Post, LLC. Administrator 
Walbridge recommended approval after reviewing relevant zoning ordinances, which Attorney O’Koren 
confirmed didn't pose any violations. Although there was discussion about potential future regulations 
for permanent seasonal food stands, it was concluded that the proposed structure complied with current 
ordinances. Administrator Walbridge also presented correspondence from the Minnesota Department of 
Health regarding food code regulations and site plan review. Member Albrecht-Benson entered a motion 
to approve the building permit application; Member Wade seconded the motion. The motion passed with 



Draft 05/07/2024 
Members Resseman, Bakke, Wade, and Albrecht-Benson voting in favor, and Member Goetzke 
abstaining. 

 
Member Resseman put the meeting in recess at 8:06 p.m. 
 
Member Resseman resumed the meeting at 8:11 p.m.  
 
Miscellaneous 

A. Closed Session – Member Resseman closed the meeting due to Attorney-Client privilege to discuss 
potential and threatened litigation per Minnesota Statute 13D.05, Subd. 3(b). The subject has threatened 
litigation regarding Employment and Personnel Concerns.  
Member Resseman entered a motion to put the meeting back into open session; Member Goetzke 
seconded the motion. Motion carried with all in favor.  
Member Resseman entered a motion that it is the determination of the city council at this time that there 
is no clear indication as to whether the library board is governing or advisory, thus the Lanesboro City 
Council redirects the submitted grievance to the Lanesboro Public Library Board; Member Albrecht-
Benson seconded the motion. Motion carried with all in favor.  

 
Member Resseman adjourned the meeting at 9:19 p.m.  
 
Next Meeting: Monday, June 3, 2024 at 6:00 p.m.  
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Mitchell Walbridge 
City Administrator/Clerk  











Donations of Public Art, Memorials, and Monuments 
 

(A) Purpose.  To provide guidelines for consistency in accepting donations of art, memorials and monuments 
and the placement of memorials, including installation of monuments and planting of memorial trees, in any 
public space within the city. 
To ensure the placement of art, monuments, and memorials: 1) commemorate and recognize individuals, 
institutions or events contributing significantly to the historical creation or betterment of the city, the state or 
the nation; and 2) are consistent with the overall interests, values, and expectations of the citizens of 
Lanesboro.  

 
(B) Scope. This chapter covers all donations or other placement of art, memorials or monuments, including 

planting of memorial trees, in any public space within the city. This chapter will supersede any other prior 
ordinance or code provision affecting or regulating the same subjects. This chapter does not cover city 
created public road signage or other city created signage or city-owned display boards or banners. any art, 
monument or memorial placed, prior to the adoption date hereof, are exempted from any retroactive 
application of the provisions of this chapter.  

 
(C) Definitions.  

 
ART: Any form of creative expression, that does not contain a commercial or advertising content and is not a 
display to public view of letters, devices, structures, fixtures, displays, emblems, placards, or any part of 
combinations thereof designed to direct, announce or inform the public about businesses and organizations. 
Commercial logos, depictions of goods or services sold, or any elements of commercial advertising for a 
business or organization are not allowed in public art. This includes any recognizable figure, product, person or 
items that directly and recognizably advertise goods or services, including, but not limited to trademarks, 
mascots, or spokespersons. Includes all mediums, such as sculpture, murals or painting, film, light, 
or other forms of creative expression 
 
MEMORIAL: A plate, tablet, or slab made of metal, stone or any other appropriate material with text and/or 
graphics displayed on it and fixed on, applied to, or inserted in a surface, created to recognize and preserve the 
memory of a person, group, event or place. 
 
MONUMENT: A structure or a three-dimensional physical object (e.g., a sculpture) created to recognize and 
preserve the memory of a person, group, event or place. A water feature or memorial garden type proposal may 
be deemed a monument. 
 
(D) General Naming Principles and Placement. All proposals for placement of art, memorials, or monuments, 

including installation of donated seating, street furniture and play/park equipment, and planting of memorial 
trees in any public space within the city, will be considered on a case-by-case basis, whether generated by 
the public or from within the city council. Notwithstanding this case-by-case approach, the relevant criteria 
to be taken into consideration shall include, but not be limited to: 
 

1. There must be a high level of community support for the proposal. 
2. The memorial or monument proposal must: a) commemorate a person or a group who made a 

significant contribution to the city of Lanesboro, the state, or the nation; or b) commemorate an 
event or occasion that is important in local, state or national history. 

3. The art proposal must: (a) demonstrate Lanesboro’s values of community and creativity and foster a 
message of bringing people together; (b) stimulate economic growth and investment; (c) encourage 
public education and cultural literacy; (d) contribute or celebrate Lanesboro and the region's identity; 
(e) bridge cultural and social barriers; (f) provide community cohesion; (g) energize publicly viewed 
spaces in the city; (h) enhance new and existing development; (i) provide local opportunities for 



talented regional, national and international artists; (j) contribute to Lanesboro and the region as a 
tourist destination; (k) leave a legacy for the future; and (l) Create a positive impact. 

4. Any proposed donation must reflect the character, landscape, natural amenity, flora or fauna, or 
function of the site or the area.  

5. With the exception of historical persons who died more than one hundred (100) years ago, the 
placement of monuments and memorials after a person shall only be done with the consent of the 
memorialized person's immediate family. 
 

6. The city council will not approve names that are complex, unduly long, difficult to spell or difficult 
to pronounce, derogatory or offensive. 

7. Art, memorials, and monuments containing statements of religious principles or scriptural verses are 
prohibited in public parks, public spaces, public buildings or public facilities; provided, however, if 
such a principle or scripture is unavoidably entwined with an otherwise historically significant event 
or the persona of a person proposed to be honored, the monument or memorial may contain a minor 
and incidental reference to such a principle and/or scripture. 

8. Any proposed donation and placement of art, memorials, or monuments, including installation of 
donated seating, street furniture, and park/play equipment, and planting of memorial trees in any 
public space within the city will be approved by the city council.  

 
(E) Specific Principles.  

1. The city administrator will have delegated authority to approve or refuse requests for placement of 
donated art, memorials, or monuments, including seating or benches in parks or public spaces, with 
subsequent reporting to the city council.  

2. Any proposed memorial, monument, donated seating or trees, must: 
a) Demonstrate some specific justification for being located at the proposed site. 
b) Be consistent with the city council's approved plans for the proposed site or facility. 
c) Not compromise the amenity value, aesthetic integrity or character of the proposed site. 
d) Not interfere with existing and proposed usage patterns, and circulation at the site and must 

not pose any safety risk to users of the site or facility. 
e) Contribute to the public space from a functional and/or aesthetic character of the site and 

should be designed and manufactured using high quality materials and workmanship. 
f) Be compatible and at a design and quality level commensurate with the location or setting of 

the site and must be compatible with the surroundings. 
3. The city council will not consider for approval monuments or memorials which will impose a 

significant financial burden on the city to maintain. 
4. It will be the city council's responsibility to: 

a) Approve the design, size, material, text and graphics to be used for memorials and 
monuments; and  

b) Approve species of memorial trees to be planted, in a specific case, in parks or other public 
spaces. 

 
(F) Safety Requirements.  

1. Any art, memorial, or monument, or part thereof, that is not installed flush with a surface and, any 
memorial or monument that rises from ground level less than seven feet (7'), shall have rounded 
edges and shall avoid tripping hazards in the design and installation process. 

2. If art, a memorial, or a monument is to be installed on a base, regardless of height, the base shall 
have rounded edges. 

3. All art, memorials, and monuments shall be designed to be noticeably separated from walkways, 
established lines of non-walkway travel through parks, and established or reasonably likely areas of 
group running type play or activity. 

4. Only seating and play equipment meeting the most current safety design and installation standards 
will be accepted and approved by the city council. 



5. If an art fixture, monument, or memorial consists of, or includes a reproduction model or actual copy 
of a manmade item; or a sculpture, whether of a human being or otherwise; and such model or 
sculpture has sharp or pointed edges or extrusions, including, but without limitation, expressions of 
hair, fingers, noses, arms, held objects (spears, scepters, guns, books, etc.), airplane wings, helicopter 
bodies or rotors, etc., such item or sculpture must sit within a protective alcove or on a base that 
raises the pointed or sharp edge(s) to a height of seven feet (7') or higher. Other permitted options 
meeting the requirements of this subsection are:  

a) The monument or memorial can be completely enclosed within a hardened glass or plastic 
viewing container meeting the requirements of subsection A of this section.  

b) The monument or memorial can be separated from pathways or other possible normal access 
by inattentive or running pedestrians by water or other natural separations.  

6. Art, memorials, and monuments installed inside of a public building or other public facility shall be 
installed within an alcove or cutout of a wall in order to protect inattentive or running pedestrians 
from injury as a result of contact with the art fixture, monument, or memorial.  

 
(G) Cost and Ownership. Unless otherwise decided by the city council in a specific case, the total cost of design, 

fabrication, transportation, site preparation, installation, lighting, electrical and all other costs relating to a 
memorial or monument shall be borne by the donor/applicant. All donated memorials, monuments, 
park/street furniture, equipment, and trees shall become and remain city property. 

 
(H) Maintenance, Removal, and Relocation. The city will endeavor to maintain art, memorials, and monuments, 

including donated park/street furniture, equipment, and memorial trees for their useful life. The city takes no 
responsibility for the loss, damage and/or replacement of a donated memorial, park/street furniture, 
equipment, tree or monument. At the expiry of the useful life of furniture or equipment, unless the applicant 
makes an arrangement with the city to renew, refurbish or replace the furniture or equipment, the city staff 
may remove the item and, in case of memorials or monuments, reasonable attempts will be made by city 
staff to return the memorial or monument to the donor. 

 
The city council reserves the right to remove a memorial, monument, or a memorial tree in the following 
circumstances:  
 

1. The area is to be redeveloped; 
2. The character and use of the area in which the item is sited has changed significantly and the item is 

no longer deemed suitable for the site; 
3. The structure or support on which the item is located is to be removed or altered. 
4. The city retains the right to relocate any donated art, memorial, monument, park/street furniture, 

equipment, or a memorial tree, if and when it becomes necessary to do so.  
 
(I) Processes and Procedures. The city administrator or an empowered designee shall administer this chapter. 

In connection with a proposal for the placement of art, memorials, and monuments, including installation of 
monuments and planting of memorial trees, in any public space within the city, such proposal shall be made 
in writing and submitted to the city administrator. Written proposals shall include: 
 

1. A detailed description of the proposed art, memorial, or monument, including an artist’s rendering of 
the final form of any physical item which is part of the proposal.  

2. A description of the method of funding for the proposal. 
3. A statement showing the proposal's compliance with the applicable rules contained in this chapter. 
4. An application fee in the amount provided for such applications in the city's uniform fee schedule, as 

amended from time to time. 
5. A safety survey of the proposal demonstrating that the design and location of the proposal will meet 

or exceed the safety concerns of this chapter and the professional standards of the surveyor. 
 



The city administrator or an empowered designee shall determine whether or not the application submitted 
is complete and meets the requirements of this chapter. If the application fails to meet the requirements of 
this chapter or is not complete, the application will be returned with comments and suggestions as to how 
the application can be made complete or compliant. 
 
Once a proposal is complete and found to meet the requirements of this chapter, the city administrator or an 
empowered designee shall prepare a staff report and schedule the proposal for review and action by the 
relevant advisory boards or city council.  



 

 
CITY OF LANESBORO, MINNESOTA 

ORDINANCE NO. 130.02 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 130.02 ADOPTED ON _____, AND 
TITLED “AN ORDINANCE RELATING TO DISCHARGING FIREARMS.” 
 
The City Council of Lanesboro, Minnesota ordains: 
 
Section 1.  Ordinance No. 130.02 adopted on August 7, 2023, and titled “Discharging Firearms” 
is amended to read: 
 

(A) General Discharge of Firearms. It is a misdemeanor for any person to discharge any firearm 
or bow and arrow within the city or to cause a projectile therefrom to enter the city unless:  

a. By a police officer in the course of law enforcement;  
b. By a person firing for a military salute or by persons of the nation’s armed 

forces acting under military authority;  
c. By a person protecting life of a person;  
d. By a special permit of the City Council;  
e. By a person with proper licensure hunting in an area zoned Rural Agricultural 

District.  
(B) Discharge of Firearms Prohibited in Certain Places. No person shall discharge a 

firearm upon or over a public road, highway, upon, over, or near a cemetery or city 
park, playground, orchard, or other ground appurtenant to a school, church, or an 
inhabited dwelling, the property of another, or charitable institution.  

(C) If any of the above provisions are found to be in conflict with M.S. ‘624.717, as it 
may be amended from time to time, the provisions of that statute shall prevail.  

(D) Penalty, see ‘130.99.  
 
 
Section 2. This ordinance becomes effective from and after its passage and publication. 
 
Passed by the City Council of Lanesboro, Minnesota this _____ day of Month, Year. 
 
 
 
___________________ 
Jason Resseman 
Its: Mayor  
 
 
 
Attested: 
 
____________________ 
Mitchell Walbridge 
Its: City Administrator  























            O'Connell Excavating & Snow Plowing 
         300 East Main Street  
Spring Valley, MN 55975 

         507-346-2995 
 

City of Lanesboro   May 2025 
P.O. Box 333 
Lanesboro, MN 55949 
 
 
 
Tree Removal  
 
 Area 1- along pond  
 Tear out trees, mulch up, and  
 mow off area with brush mower.     $1,200 
 
 
 Area 2- along Ridgeview Ln.  
 Tear out trees.     $1,200 
 
 
   Total to do both areas  $2,400 
        

  



            O'Connell Excavating & Snow Plowing 
         300 East Main Street  
Spring Valley, MN 55975 

         507-346-2995 
 

 


	2024-06-03 City Council Meeting Agenda
	2024-05-06 City Council Meeting Minutes
	2024-06-03 Accounts Payable
	2024-06-03 Draft Donations of Public Art, Memorials, and Monuments Ordinance
	2024-04-17 Ordinance 130.02 Draft
	2024-05-22 2024 Case 580SN Backhoe Quote
	2024-06-03 Buckthorn Removal Quote

